
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

TO:   College Community  
 

FROM:  Stephen M. Curtis 
 

DATE:  February 17, 2010 
 

SUBJECT: IWC Minutes  
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
    
This is to inform you that I have taken the following actions on recommendations 
made to me by the Institution-Wide Committee fall 2009: 
    

Approved the Proposal to change the College technological competency 
requirement and the related revision of CIS 103.   
 
The change to the technological competency requirement includes three specific 
recommendations accompanied by a set of goals and objectives.  The three 
recommendations included in my approval are as follows: 
 
•The list of technological competency goals and objectives will serve as the 
College’s definition of technological competency. 
 
•Students may satisfy the new technological competency requirement through 
successful completion of 1) any course which includes all of the goals and 
objectives in the College’s definition of technological competency; or 2) any set 
of courses which collectively include all of the goals and objectives in the 
College’s definition of technological competency. 
 
•CIS 103 has been revised to include all of the goals and objectives in the 
College’s definition of technological competency and will serve as the primary 
course satisfying the new technological competency requirement. 
 
The new technological competency requirement will go into effect for the Fall 
2010 term. 
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